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North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council

2009 N.W. 67 PLACE, SUITE A, GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
(352) 955-2200 SUNCOM 625-2200 FAX (352) 955-2209
February 9, 2007

TO: Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (MTPO)
Urban Village Focus Group and Stakeholders

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, AICP, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT:  Urban Village Focus Group Meeting Announcement and Agenda

On Tuesday, February 20", the MTPO Urban Village Focus Group will conduct a meeting
with interested stakeholders regarding the implementation of the MTPO Urban Village

Action Plan. The meeting will be held at 6:00 p.m in the Florida Community Design
Center, 300 East University Avenue, Gainesville, Florida.

Introductions®

Urban Village Status Report* NO ACTION REQUIRED

The Urban Village Planning Team will provide an update concerning implementation of the
Urban Village Action Plan

Urban Village Modeling Review Criteria* DEVELOP CRITERIA

Develop criteria for ranking and selecting the preferred land use scenario

Urban Village Land Use Modeling Scenarios* REVIEW SCENARIOS

The Urban Village Subcommittee requested the modeling of four land use scenarios-
Adopted Future Land Use, Core Park, Activity Node and Activity Node with Higher Density

Next Subcommittee / Focus Group Meeting*

The Urban Village Subcommittee will meet February 28™h

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please contact Marlie
Sanderson, AICP, at 955-2200, extension 103.

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material.
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